

# FW: Updated Priorities Report

---

**From:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">  
**To:** "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 05 Jun 2017 13:21:17 -0400  
**Attachments:** DRAFT Priorities Report - June 5 2017- 1055am.pdf (896.22 kB)

---

This was update to MYAP priorities deck for Steven this morning based on the early rush!

---

**From:** Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-05-17 10:59 AM  
**To:** Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB)  
**Cc:** Banwait, Satinder (CAB)  
**Subject:** Updated Priorities Report

Hi,

Please find the updated priorities report with changes reflected from this morning's DM briefing. We are walking 6 copies to the DMO now.

Thanks,

**Kelsea Chatburn**

Manager  
Strategy & Delivery | Cabinet Office  
416.326.6665 | [Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca](mailto:Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca)